Fahiza Muntasir ( (

From: Fahim Muntasir <fahim@cross-world.com>

“Ant: Tuesday, November 09, 2021 11:58 AM

To: 'shipan@cross-world.com'; 'habib@cross-world.com': 'Md. Sohel Ahmed'

cec: ‘Maruf Ahmed'; '2|a@cross—world com’; 'Rahat Fahim Manwar'; 'Taiyeba Khatun Promi'; 'Sajid Tahmid Hasan'’; 'Meftahul Zenan'; 'Sultan Sakauat sarkar'
Subject: RE: Ready Stock BBT/ EXIM BANK TOWER

Importance: ‘ High

4

Dear Concern,
As per trail mail & BOQ, Please take necessary action to proceed of ”DO” delivery order for the subject project.

@ Monwar Vi,
Please kindly take necessary action in this.regards.

If you have required any further information & clarification, Please feel free contract with Monwar Vi or me. y

Best Regards, \3

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Engineer, Engineering Department | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1@{@
Cell no: 01755694119] f: +880 2 5881 5160 | M: fahim@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.co
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5% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Meftahul Zenan [mailto:mefta@cross-world.com]

\\\ . 8
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2021 11:20 AM Q \\

RN
To: 'Sultan Sakauat sarkar'; shipan@cross-world.com &k j \\
Cc: 'Maruf Ahmed'; zia@cross-world.com; 'Rahat Fahim ManwaR d. Fahim Muntasir'; 'Taiyeba Khatun Promi'; 'Sajid Tahmid Hasan'

Subject: RE: Ready Stock BBT/ EXIM BANK TOWER %_
Q/‘@f"a drne 4
Dear Sultan vai é U(pé\ M/?
ya, ”C-@m% k&o\" ,Oaj/
floor.

We can go (Vertical) from the 1st floor to the 8th floor with stock BBT. But need to go up to the 13t
Only the length of the Vertical Riser is approx. 50M, where us 31M ilable in our hand (CW stock). \/0\/\A Q\

Need your feedback. << QQ—@ / _
L G G

\v



~uK according attached materials for the subject proje( (

Regards,

Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2)
5881 5160 | w: www.cross-world.com :

% please consider the environment before printing this email
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

*

From: Taiyeba Khatun Promi [mailto:Taiyeba@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 07, 2021 9:37 PM
To: Meftahul Zenan

Cc: Maruf Ahmed; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Sajid Tahmid Hasan; Rahat Fahim Manwar; Md. Fahim Muntasir
Subject: Re: Ready Stock BBT )

Dear Mefta Apu,

Please find the attached file for temporary riser connection from CW sock. Unfortunately, we cannot connect 5 floors on top for shortage of BBT.

3013917 |KXA 20504-B-P11-2000 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL CONNECTION-4W 1|Pcs.
3011592 |KXA 20504-B-STD-2000 A-BOLT-ON-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 15|Meter
3013749  [KXA 20504-B-DDT-2000 A-BOLT-ON-VERTICAL EXPANSION-4W 2|Pcs.
3015795  [KXA 20504-B-R12-2000 A-BOLT-ON-REDUCTION-4W 1|Pcs.
3011649-2.8 |KXA 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 2.8|Meter
3011649-1.50 [KXA 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1.5|Meter
3011649-1.0 |KXA 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1[Meter
3011649-2.1 |KXA 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W ' 2.1[Meter
3011652-1.00 [KXA 12504-P-X-1250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1{Meter
3013740  |KXA 12504-B-DDT-1250 A-BOLT-ON-VERTICAL EXPANSION-4W 2|Pcs.
3015757 |KXA 12504-B-R08-1250 A-BOLT-ON-REDUCTION-4W ' 1|Pcs.
3011637-0.5 |KXA 08504-B-X-800 A Bolt-On-Special Length-4W 1{Meter

AN



3011637-2.4 |KXA 08504-B-X-800 A Bolt-On-Special Length-4W 24N ar
3016699  |KX-08A/10C-END CLOSER-4W-4.5W-5W ‘ Pcs.
| 3016476 |KXB 1651-160 A-BOLT-ON-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W 2|Pcs.
3016484  [KXB 2551-250 A-BOLT-ON-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W

—_

—_

Pcs.

Thanks,

Taiyeba Promi

*

From: Meftahul Zenan <mefta@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 7, 2021 5:40 PM
To: Taiyeba Khatun Promi <Taiyeba@cross-world.com>

Cc: Maruf Ahmed <maruf@cross-world.com>; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar <sultan@cross-world.com>; Sajid Tahmid Hasan <sajid @cross-world.com>
" Subject: FW: Ready Stock BBT

Dear Promi,
Need to deliver power up to top floor (Vertical BBT), please check as our stock materials.

Regards,

Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2)
5881 5160 | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Shipan Barua [mailto:shipan@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 07, 2021 4:05 PM

To: maruf@cross-world.com; Meftahul Zenan

Cc: habib@cross-world.com

Subject: Ready Stock BBT

Dear Sir,
Here is the attached BBT Ready Stocklist

Best Regards

Shipan Barua | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Customer Relations | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 22229 1442 | Cell
: 01708483874 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | wixwww.cross-world.com

3



EximTower BDT BDT
3013917 KXA 20504-B-P11-2000 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL CONNECTION-4W 1 pes. 27,327 27,327
3011592 KXA 20504-B-STD-2000 A-BOLT-ON-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 15 |Meter 26,404 396,057
3013749 KXA 20504-B-DDT-2000 A-BOLT-ON-VERTICAL EXPANSION-4W 2 |Pcs. 26,147 52,294
3015795 KXA 20504-B-R12-2000 A-BOLT-ON-REDUCTION-4W 1 |pes. 35,761 35,761
3011649-2.8 |KXA 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 28  |Meter 15,991 44,775
3011649-1.50 |KXA 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 15 |Meter 18,840 28,260
3011649-1.0 |KXA 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1 |Meter 16,710 16,710
3011649-2.1 |KXA 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 21 |Meter 15,991 33,581
3011652-1.00 |KXA 12504-P-X-1250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1 |Meter 18,269 18,269
3013740 KXA 12504-B-DDT-1250 A-BOLT-ON-VERTICAL EXPANSION-4W 2 |pes. 17,831 35,662
3015757 KXA 12504-B-R08-1250 A-BOLT-ON-REDUCTION-4W 1 |Pcs. 18,521 18,521
3011637-0.5 |KXA 08504-B-X-800 A Bolt-On-Special Length-4W 1 |Meter 10,604 10,604
3011637-2.4 |KXA 08504-B-X-800 A Bolt-On-Special Length-4W 24 |Meter 10,526 25,262
3016699 KX-08A/10C-END CLOSER-4W-4.5W-5W 1 |Pcs. 2,173 2,173
3016476 KXB 1651-160 A-BOLT-ON-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W 2 |Pcs. 25,381 50,762 —
3016484 KXB 2551-250 A-BOLT-ON-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W 1 |Pcs. 29271 | 28971
| Total BDT 825,289 /
/
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